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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

'l o the Members of Rochelle Builders & Constructions Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompany-ing Ind AS flurancral statements of Rochelle Burilders & Constructions

Private Limited ("the Company"), whicl: comprise the Balance sheet as at l\{arch 31,2025, the Statcment

of ProFrt and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and

the Statement of Changes rn Equtri' for tl.rc lear thcn ended, and notes to the flnanctal statcmcrlts, including

a surrunan' of sigmficant accounting policies and other explanaton'information.

In 61ur opinion and ro the best of our information and according to tl-re explanations gn'en to us, the aforesard

Ind AS financial sratemeots grte the infbrmation recluued bv the (.ornpanies,\ct,2013 ("the Act") in d're

rnanner so re<luired and gir.c a true and farr lrcu. in ct.rnfcrmurv l,ith the acc<:trrttirrg prncrples generally

accepted rn Indra, of the state of affairs of the Companv as at Marcir 31, 2025, its loss includrng other

comprehensive income its cash florvs and the changes rn equi6' for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

\\'c c<>lcltrctecl oul auclit o[ the Ind ,\S Frnancial statcmcrtts irr acc<-ltdartcc s'rth thc Standrrcls on ,\udrung

(SAs), as specrhed under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

describecl in rhe 'Auditor's l{esponsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statcmerrrs scctiotr of <;ur

rcport. We are tndependent of the Companv in accordance rvith the 'Code of Etl-rics' issued bl the Instirute

of Chartered Accountants of India together rvith thc ethical reclurements that alc rclcvant t r I t,trr auclit of the

Frnancial statements under the provisions o[ thc ,\ct and the Rules therc under, and wc have fulhl]ed our

other ethrcai responsrbrlitres in accordarlcc \\'1th thcsc retluueutcrtts and tltc (-ocle oI ltlthrcs \\'e believe that

the audrt evidence rve l-ra.r,e obtained is sufficrent and appropnate to provide a basis For oul audit opilrion on

the Ind AS Frnancial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Ar"rditor's Report Thereon

The Con"rpanr''s Roard of Directors is respor-rsible tor thc prcp,lrafton of other ufbrnrattr>n. 'l l'rc other

rnformatron comprises the informauon rncluded rn the Annual report, but does n<;t rnclude the Ind AS

financial statements and our auditor's rePort thereon.

Our opini<tn on the Ind AS Frnancral statements does not cover the otl-rer informatron and we do not exPress

anr, form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In collection rvith our audit of tl-re Ind ,\S financral statemcnts, ottt' rcspottsibihn' is trr r-eacl thc other

informatr.orr and, in dourg so, constder rvhcther thc <,lther ttrtirrnrirtrotr is matcrrallv tt.tcotrsistclrt r"'ith the

financial statements or our knorpledge obtarned in the audit or othenvise aPPears to be materialll'misstated.

If. based on the rvork we have perforrned, .uve conclude that there is a material misstatcment of this other

in[orrnatlorr,rvearerequir."dtoi.po,tthatfact.WeIraverrothingtorePortirrthisreg:rrd
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Responsibilities of Management fot the Ind AS Financial Starements

The Companrrs Board of Directors is respor.rsiblc [or the marters stated in secti()n 13+(5) oi thc .\ct with
resPect to the preParation of these Ind AS hnancial statements that give a true ancl [air- r-ierv of the hnancial
position, Ftnancial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equiry of
the Companl, in accordance with the accountine principles generalll' accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read rvitl-r [the Companies (Indian
z\ccounting Standards) Rules, ?015, as amended]. This responsibilin also includes rrr,rir-rrcnancc oIadequate
accountins records in accordance with the provisions o[ tl-re ,\ct for safeguardirg of the assets of the
Compau' and for Pre\rentirg and detecting [rauds ar.rd othcr: irregrrlarities; selcction ancl application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal hnancial controls, thar rvere operating
effectiveh' for ensuring the accutacl' and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the prcparatron
and presentation of the Ind AS Enancial statements that grve a true and fair view and are Free lrom material
misstatement, u,hether due to fraud or error.

In prepanng the Ind AS financial statemeflts, manaqcn"rclrt is resPonsiblc flor nsse ssing thc (.on'rpanr"s abilitr
to continue as a going concern, disclosurg, as applicable, matters rclated to going corlcern and usilg the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for or.erseeing the Compau"s hnancial re porring pr()ce ss.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectir-es are to obtain reasonable assurance about rvl-retirer the Ind AS hnancial statcmcnts as a rvhole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurancc, but is rrot a gualanrc(: that an auclit
conducted in accordance rvith SAs rvill ahvavs detect a material misstatement rvhen it exists. Misstatements
can arise from lraud ()r error and are consiclercd matcrial iF, in<iir-iduallr' or in the agerceate, tl'rer. could
reasor:abh, be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basrs of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance rvith SAs, rve exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identifi and assess the risks of matcrial misstatement of thc Irrd ,-\S hnancial starements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perfornr audit procedurcs responsive to those risks, ancl obtain audit
evidence tl,at is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resultins from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
inr'oh-c collusion, [orgen', intentional omissions, rrusrepresentatrons, or tl-re overlde of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control teler,ant to tl-re audit in <;rdcl to rlesigrr;rrrclrr ploceclrrrcs
that are appropriate ir.r the circumstances. Under section 111(3Xl) of the ,\ct, rve are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on rvhether the Corrrpanv has adequate internal financial controls svstelr in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountin-Qi estimates

arrd related disclosures rnade b1' management.

' Conch-rde on thc appropriateness of managcment's usc of rhc goirrg conccnr b:rsis ol-rrccourrtinu arrcl,

based on the auclit evidence obtal-red, t'l-rcthcr a rnatcrial uncertainn' exists related to evcnts or
conditions that tnav cast signiltcant clorrbt on the Con-rpani''s abilirt to conunue as t golnq concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainrl.' exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statemeots or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modi$, our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
Horvever, frrhlre events or conditions D1?\r 62ss6 the Companv to cease to continue-as a,,qoing.poncern.
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' Evaluatc thc ovcrall presentation, stfuctlu'c tnd contcnt ol the Ind ,\S financial statemcnts, includilg
thc disclosures, arrd w'hether the Ind AS trnarrcial stater-rlents represent tl're unclerl-r'ins traosactions and

errents rn a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, tire planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit frndings, including anv signiFrcant dehciencies in internal control
that we identi$' during our audit.

\\/e also provide those cl-rarged rvith governancc rvrth a statelnent that tn,cr have con-rplied l,ith relcvant ethical
requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with thern all relarionslul>s and othcr mattcrs that
may reasonab\,be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Order"), isstred bv the Central
Government of India in ternrs of sub-section (1 1) of scction 143 oI the Act, rve give in thc "r\nnexure A"
a statement on the matters specifred in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2, As rcquired bl Section 1a3(3) of tl-re Act, lve report that:

(a) \\/e har.e sought and obtained all the information and explanations u,hich to thc' bcst of our
knowledge and belief were necessiuv for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required bv larv have bcel kept bv thc Company' so far
as it appears from ouu examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and I-oss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensivc lncome, the Cash Florv Statcrnent and Statenrent of (-h:rrrgcs irr lr'itltrirv tlcrlt s'ith
bv thrs Report are in agreement with the books o[ account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comp\, rvith thc r\ccotrnting Standards

specihed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as r >n l\['r rclr 3 1 , 2(]25 take n

on record bv the Board of Directors, none oFthe directors is discpralihed as on Nlarch 31,2025 flrom

beurg appoilted as a dircctor in tcrtns of Scction 161 (2) of thc .\ct;

(0 Wirh respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company with reference to these Ind AS fmancial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report;

(.q) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the

c()mpanl has not paid or provided arrv rrranagerial rcr-r-runcration as dclurcd bv the pr:ovisions of the

Sectior.r l9r of tl'rc Companies,\ct,20 1-3.

(h) \X/ith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance rvith Rule i 1

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Companr, does not har.e lnv pcndilu lirisations t,luch rvould l-rave material impact on its

Frnancial position. I lorvcvcr, dctail o[ pending litigation is disclosecl in note no. r of the

financial statements.

T'he Companv did not have anr' long-term contracts including derir.auve contracts for rvhich

there were anv material foreseeable losses;
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There were no amounts which were requircd to be transferrecl fo thc Irrvcsr,rr Irrltrcrtiorr arrcl

Protection Fund bv the Companr'.

^) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knourledge and belief, no funds
(rvhich are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrorved funds or share premium or anv othcr sources or kind of
funds) bv the Companl to or in anv other pcrsorr or cntitr'. inchrtlirru iirrciqn cntirv
("lntermedianes"), u,ith thc unclcrstanding, t'hcther rccorclccl in u'ritir-rg or othe^vise, that
the Internlcdian'shall, s'hcthcr, rlirecth'<-lr'indircctlv lcncl or invcst in othcr pcrsons or
entiue s idenufied iu auy rlanner wltatsoever bl or on behalf of the Companl' ("Ultunate
BeneFrciaries') or provide any guarantee, securitv or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
BeneEciaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knou'lerlsc ;rrr<l belic[, no Funds
(rvhich are material either individuallv or ur the auqreeatc) have bccn receir.ed b1, the
Coupant' flrom anv pcrs()n or cntin', inclrrclinq lorcign cntin' ("fjrrnclinu l)artics"), t'ith tl're

uuderstandurg, whether recorded in rvritrng or otllcrwisc, that thc Cr>mpanl shall, rvl-rerher,

drrectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified rn any rnamrer
rvhatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Partl' ("Ultimate Beneficiarics") r>r prr>r'icle any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

.) Based on the audit procedues that l.rave been considered reasonable arld appropriate in the
circurnstances, nothinq has come to olu notice that has causecl us to l)clicre that the
reprcsentations urtder sub-clar-rsc (i) and (u) of lttrlc I l(c), as providccl rurdcr (a) :rnd (b)

above, contain any n-rur".ro, misstatement.

T'he companv has not paid or dcclarcd anl dir-iderrd dunng thc vcar, accordilgly the provision
of section 123 of the Act are not applicable to the companl

vi. The Company has used a third partv operated accounting softrvare For n'raintai.nilg its books
of account, based on examination of sen'ice organisation controls report (SOC report), we

noted that the audit trail fearure of the said sofnvare was enabled and operated tlrroughout
the r,ear for all relevant transactior-rs recorded irr the sofnr,are. Further, <lurir-rg the course of
our audit, based on the examination of such report, rve did not comc across anv rnstance of
audit trail fearure being tan-rpered with. Additionallv, based on exarnination of SOC rcport,
the audit trail in respect of such software has been recorded and presen ed in tull cornpliance
with the requirements o[section 128(5) of the Con'rpanies lct, 2013, in rcspcct of the financial
vear ended Nfarch 31,2025. I;urther, in respect of the ltnancial vears entlccl i\Iarch -3 1,202.+,

in the absence of SOC report for the period from April 1,2023 to Decernber 31.,2023,we
are unable to assess whether tlrc audit trail has been presen,ed as per the starutorl,
requirements for record retention.

For and orr bchalf c>f
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ttAnnexure A" to the Atrditot's Repott of even date to the members of Rochelle Brrilders &
Constructions Private Limited, on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on March 31,

2025.

Based on the audit procedures performed for tl-re plrpose of expressinu an opinion on the true and fairr.iew
o[ the Ind AS Frnancial statements of the cornpanv and considering thc infrrrmation ancl e-rplanauons grven

to us and books of accounts and other records provided to us during the normal course of audit, rve hereby

report that:-

i) ln respect of Company's Properqr, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) Since thc Companv does not have anl, Property, Plant and Eqr.ripmcnt and Intangilrlc -\sscts, hcncc
reporting under clause 3(i) (a) (A) and (B) "f the order is not applicable to the companr,.

b) Since the Company does not have an)' Proper[', Plant and liquipment, rePorting under clause 3 (, O)
of the order is not applicable to the companv.

c) Since there is no immovable propern' in the companv, hence reportins under cl'ause 3 (i) (c) of the
order is not applicable to the compan\'.

d) Since the Companl does not ha'r-c ani'l)roper[', l)l:rnt and Ilclr.ripmer'rr (inclucling rishrs r,f Llse -\ssets) or

both, reporting under clause 3 (i) (d) of the order is not applicable to dre Company.

c) According to information & explanations and representatior-rs given to us br the managetnent, no

proceedings has been initiated or are pending against tl.re cornpanl for holdins nrrl berrarni properfi'
under Benami Transactions (?rohibition) Act, 1988 arld rr.rles maclc thercrrndcr.

(a) In our opinion and according to the ilformation & explanation giverl to us, the irrventor\, has been

phvsical verified bv the management at the reasonable intenal durins the tear. In our opinion the

procedures of pht,sical veriFrcation of Inventories follorved bt' managemeltt are reasonable and

adcquate in relation to the size of the Companl and narure of its br.rsiness. No discrcpancics of l[)o/o

or rnore in aggregate for each class o[ inventon' has been noticed.

Q) According to the informatiorr & cxplanation giten to !ls. tl]e Comyrant' has nt.rt bccn sanclioncd

working capital limits in excess of { 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of timc duru.rg the l'ear, from
banks or financial instirutions on the basis of securin'of current assets and hence reporting under

clause 3(ii)Q) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Compant'during the vear has not made

investments, provided anv securitr' ()r guarnntce or granted anv loans or advances in the nature of
loans, sccurcd or unsecurecl to cor-npanics, tir.ms and limitccl lial>ihn' partncrships ()r ()thcr parties

covered. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (-) (o) to (Q of the order are rlot applicable to
the Compaov.

iu) In oul opinion and according to the information and e\plallations givcn ro us, thc c()nrparrr' has trot

Eranted anr, loan. nor made anl in\restments as defmed in tl-rc scction 1u5 and section 1tl(r of the

Coml>anies Act,201.J. t\ccordinslr-, r'cporting undcr chrrse.3(ir'; olthc orclcr is rrot ;rpplicrblc to the

colnPall\'.

r) According to tLe information & explanation gr.\'en to us, Cornpanv has not acccpted anv cleposit or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable.

N'lainter-ralce of cost recorcls has uot bccrr s;lccificd bv tlrc (-crrtrnl (lor-crnnrcnt rrntlt'r sltb-sccttorr

(1)ofsccuon l-t.3oIthe(iornparucs-\ct,2013li-rrthe btrsrncssactivitlcscarlicdorrtl;r'thcCorr.rpanr'.

u)

ui)

'i)

Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of thc ()rder is not applicable to the Companl'



..ii) In respect of sraruton' dues

a) According to the records of the compan\', the cornpanv is generallv regular in depositing undisputed
starutoq' dues including goods and sen'ice tax, provident fund, employees' starc insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, I'alue added rax, cess and ani' other
starutory dues appl-icable to it.

Accorciing tr> rhc irrflonlliluon ar:d esplanatrons givcn r() us, n(] r.u'rclisputed aur()ru)ts palable in
respect of income tax, goods and senice tax, wealth tax, sen'ice tax, sales tax, custonls dury, excise
duh', value added tax and cess we re outstanding, as at March 31,2025 for a period of more than si-x

months from the date they became pavable.

b) According to the records and the information and the explanation g1\'en ro Lrs, thc corlpanl does
not havc ant'disputed dues as on N{arch 31,2025 in respcct ofgoods and sen'ices tax, pror.ident
fur-rd, en-rplolec's state insurartcc, incourc rax, sales tar, scr-r-icc tax, dutl oFcust<,rrns, clutl of cxcise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues.

viii) According to the information & explanation given to us, there were no transactions relaring to
previously, unrecorded income that have been surrendered or discloscd as inconre cltrring the r,car in
the tax assessments under the Inc<lme'I'ax Act, l9(r1. Accordinglv, rhe requn'emcnr to report on
clausc 3(r-i-ii) of thc ordcr is rrot nppLcablc ro thc c()n1p?rrl\'.

a) According to the information & explanation gl\'en to us, the Companl,has not taken an1'loans or' othd borrowings from any Bank or Financial institution or any goverilneot authoritlr. Hence
reporting under clause 3(tx)(a) of the Order is not appl-icable.

b) .'\ccording to the information & explanarion qivcn to us, thc C()mpanl has rr()t been clcclaretl rvillful
defaulte r b.r' anv bank or frlancial irstitrrtiorr ()r anl qo\-cnurrcnt auth()rit\'.

c) According to the information & explaoation siven to us, the Companr, has not taken anr, term loan
durtng the year and there are no outstanding tenn loans at the beginning of the 1,s21 and hence,
reporting under clause 3(i")G) of the Order is not applicable.

d) According to the information & explanation giten to us, tl.re company has not raisecl funds dr"rring

the vear. Hcncc, reporring uncler clarrsc 3 (ix)(d) of tlre orcler is not apphcablc.

e) The companl does not have anv associate, joint venrure or subsidian' companr'. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(x)(e) of tl'rc Ordcr is not applicable to thc (-on-rpanr'.

Q T'he company does not have any associate, joint venture or subsidiarl conrpan\'. ,\ccordingly,
reporting under clause 3(t9(0 of the Order is not applicable to thc Companv.

a) .\ccording to the iniornratjon & explanation given to us, the companv has not rriscd rn()ncv ltv t,ar
of irritial public offer or further public offcr (includurg debr instrunrents). .\ccorclinelr', the provision
oFclause 3(x)(a) of thc ordcr is not applicablc.

b) Companl' has not made anr pre[crential al]otment or private placernent o[ sharc or con\.crtible
debentures. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(90r) of thc order is not apphcablc.

(a) To the best of our knorvledge and According to tl-re information & cxPlanarior.r 11ivr:n to Lrs, no Fratrd

bv thc Con-rpanv or anl fraud on the (.ompanv has beer-r nouccd ()r rcp()rted durtrtg tltc lear.

19

I

xr)

>=d
T



i

0r)
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xu1)

xrv)

s)

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of secdon i43 of the Compnnic: .\ct, 201-j has

been dled bi,cost audiiors/secretarial ar.rditor or bv us in Fornt ADT-rl as prescribed turcler Itule 13

of Companies (Audit and r\uditors) Rule, 201-l rvith thc Central (lovernment.

According to the informarion & explanation given to us, no whistle blower complaints has been

received during the t'ear bv companv.

I. our opinion and according to the information & explanation givert to us, tlrt: c()llrPillll is rlot I
Nicl6i companv. Hence the piotision of clausc 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the orde r is Irot applicablc to the

comPan\'.

According to the information & explanations given to us, all transactions de[rned under Section 188

of thc Act are in compliance with Section 188 and details of these transactions are properil' drsclosed

in the Financial Statements. Further, Section 177 of the ,\ct is not applicable to the Companv and

accordinglv the requirement to report undcr Ciause 3(xiii) oi thc or:dcr insoflrr: rt r('l:ttes lrr Scctiot't

111 ol the Act is not applicable to the Companv.

According to the information & explanations given to us, tlle comPan)'does not hafe an internal

audit sl,stIms and is not required to have ao iniernal audit system under the provisions of Section

138 of tl"re Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requiremelrt to report undcr clauses 3(xir')(a) and

3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Companv'

I. ,ur opinion thc Oompanl has rtot cntcrcrl int() anl nott-caslt tra-tlsacti()ns s'ith its l)ircctors or

persorls ..rr-r,-r..t"d rr,irh its iir".r,rr. as rctcrrctl r.rrrtlcr: provisiotts tti sccti()ll 192 of the (-orrlpanics

Act, 2013.

*'i)
a) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation qirren to us, the comPan\r ls not

required to be register.d ,-d", sccrion.15-lA <lf the ltcscn'cs llrrnli' of Irrtlia -\ct' 193{'

,\ccordingl', the pror.ision of clatrse 3(xvr) (a) o[the order is not applical>lc ro tl're con-IPan\"

lr) 'l'he Conpanv is not engaged in anv Non-lJankirrg Fi,ratrctals or Ilotrsing lrttratrce actfi'iues'

Accordingly, ihe .equir.*"rrt to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) is not applicable to the ComPanv'

c) The Companv is not a Core Investmenr Companv as deFtned in regSrlations maclc bt' Reserve

Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report in clause 3(xvi)(c) is rrot applicablc to the

Companv.

d) -lhe Group has onlr, one Core lnvestment Cornpanv as Part of tire Group l{ence the

reqriremcr,, ,,, ..p.,r, on clause 3(s'i)(t) of the order is trot applicablc to thc comPanl

x'ii) The Compau. has incurred cash losscs during the ctrrrctrt Frnarrcial t'car atrcl irr tlrc irnn.rccliatelv

preceding hnancial year of Rs.3.67 lakhs and Rs.4.45 lakhs respectiYelv.

rr.iii) There has been no resignation of thc statr.rton' auditors oI thc Corrrpnnt cltrting thc vcitr'

xlx) O' the basis o[ the Frnancial rarios, aEeing anrJ expectetl clates c>f realizatiorl oI firrancirl asscts and

pavment o[ hganciai liabilities, other inf<.-xmatior acc()mPant'ing thc financial statemcr]ts and our

i<norul.cige oI the Boar<] of Directors and Nlanagement pians an<l ltascd ()rl ()r'll cralrrinatiort of the

e'idence supporting the assun-rptions, oothing l-ras con-re to our attcrltion, wluch causcs us to bclieve

that anr matcrial uncertainfi'exists as on the;ate oIthe audit report indicating that (-ompanv is not

capable oImeetingits liabiliues cxisting rt thc <]ate-<l[balancc shect:ts and r'vhen ther'flrlI duc withi0

a ie.iod of one ye"a, frorn the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as

to rhe f.ture riuUiliq'of the Companv. We further state that our rePortinq is based on the facts up

to the date of the auiit ..por, 
^.ri 

rve neitirer gir',e anv guarantee nor anY assurance that all liald'-:e:

__o



talling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, wiil get discharged bv the

Company as and when thev fall due.

xx) According to the information & explanations given to us, comPanv is not lequired to make an1'

expenditure under co{porare sociai respo.rsibiliq' under provision of section 135 of the Act'

Accordinglv, t6e provision of clause 3(xx) (a) & (b) of tl-re orderr is not applicable tr> the comPan\"

x-\i) TSis clause of the order is applicable to consolidated hnancial statclnents. I'['re audit report under

reflerence is or.r thc standaloire financial statements <>f tl-re corlpanr.. Conseclucnth', clattse (xxi) of

paragraph of rhe order is not applicable to the comPan)I'

For and on behalf of
ARG &
CI.rar

Kunal
Partner

*
No.

ICAI Firm No:
UDIN:"?55 LlL633MrgAug" 6rl
Placc: Gurtrgram
Date: 2"1.0-1.2025



t'Annexure - B" to the Atlditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Actt')

In conjunction w.ith our audit of the Ind AS financial statemcnts of thc Con]patlv as o i :trttl lo r t lrt' r t'itt. clrclcd

N.l;rrc5 31,2025. rve h.5-e audited the internal firrancial controls or-cr'f-urancial rcportinuof Rochelle Buildets

& Consttuctions Private Limited

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respecrive Board of Directors of the company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

Frnanciaicontrols based on the internal control over hnancial reporting criteria cstll-rlishccl lrt tht (-,rlrPartt'

considerilg the esscltial c()mponcnfs of intcrlal c()ntr()l statcd in the Cltritlarrcc N()te ()r1 '\trdit of Internal

Itri,a,cial Controls over lrirrancial ltc;lortinq rssr.rctl ltv rltc ]rrstittrtc oi (-h;rrrcrccl '\ct:ottttt:lrlts of Irldia

(,ICAI). 'fhese responsibihues include the desrgn, implementatron and maintenatrce of adccluatc inteflral

financial controls that were operating effectivelv [o, errst ting the orderh' and efficient conduct of its business'

i.cludi'g atlherencc to conl;any's policies, thc sa[eguarding of its assets, the Prcvcntion arrd detcctiou of

frauds and errofs, th. r..,rr..y andcomplete.r.r, oirh. aciounring records, and the tirnelv preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under tl-re Companies Act, 2013'

Auditors' Responsibiliw

C)ur responsibrlir' is ro express an opinion on rhe Companv's internal hnancial controls over financial

rcportirlg basecl on ,r* o,rdlt. \\''e concluctecl our aUdit tn accordance rvith the Gr-ridancc N()tc ()rl '\udit of

Internal Firralcial Cogtrols over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issuecl bl ICAI and the

starrdards on Auditing, issued bv ICAI and deerncd to 6e prescribed under scctiolr l-l3(1it; 'ri:thc 
(..l,fnt.ticis

Act,2013, to rhe extent oppli.^bl. to an auclit of internal lutancinl conffols, both issuec] bt the Institutc of

Charter:ed Accou.tanrs of tr",aio. Those Stanclarc.ls ancl the (luidancc Note rccluirc that s'c con.r1;11' rvith cthical

requir.emelts and plan and per[orm the aut]it to obtain reasonablc assurzillce about rvhcthcr adccluate internal

Frnancial controls orrer Frnancial reporting was established and rnaintained and if such controls operated

c[[ective\, in all material respects.

Our audrt inr.olves perForming procedures to obtairr auclit eviclencc aboltt thc rclt't1tr;tcI of thc irlterrlfll

Enancial controls sYstem over"Frr"rancral reportint and theil c,Perattr]q cfFecti','cness Our audit of inteflral

fi,arrcial corrffols o'cr financial rep<lrtinu inclucLd r>btairring an undcrst;lltclirru oI ir]tcnlrl firrnrrcinl c()lltrols

over Frnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material wealurcss cxrsts, arrd tcstrrrg and cvah-ratirrg tl-re

destgn and op.r^ri.rg Jff..tirr..r..-, of internal control based on the assessed risk- The procedures selected

deplnd on the ar.liior's iudgment, incltrding the assessmcnt of thc risks of matcrial tnisstatcmelrt o[ thc

flnancial statemeots, whether due to fraud or errol'

\\,,e belie.r,e tl-rat the audit evidence we har.e obtarned is suFficicr.rt and appropriatc to P1'()\'icle a basis tbr our

audit opinion on the (-orrrpanr"s internal Fu'rancinl contr()ls ststclll ovct ltrlarrcial rePortirru'

Meaning of Internal Financial Conttols Over Financial Reponing

;\ compantrs internal Fmancial control over finarrcial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliabilir,v of Frnancial reporti;g nr,.l ,l'," PrePal'ation of firranc.irl stitenlcllts for

cxternal purposes in accordance -ith g"rre.u[y 0...pt..1 a'ccorrntirrg p.irrciples. A cotnPanr.'s tuternal furancial

controlover furancial reportrngincluJes those p<,licies arrd pr.rcc,lii'es that (1) pertain to thc u-LlintcrrR[ce of

records that, in ."nr,rrrnbla .l.ioil, o..urotelv arxl ftrirll rct-lcct thc tmtrsacti.ns arrd disl:t>siti.ns .f thc assets

of the compaoy; (2) provide reasonable assurance that tru.,sa.tions are recorded as necessarl' to permit

preparation'of nn^n.inl statements in accortlancc u,ith gencralli- acccptcd ,lccountitl{r.principlcs' ar-rd tl.rat

receipts anci expendrtures of the cornpatu' are being Lade rnh' m accordar.rcc rvith authorizatlons of

management and directors of the compant.; at.rcl (3) piovicle reas<lnable assufallcc rcsarclirrq 1'rrcvctrtitrtr or

,CCC'"rllT/il'JiS //*
hC/



timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the compau\Js assets that coulcl have a

material effect on the Ind AS Frnancial statements

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conrols over Financial Reponing

Because of the inherent limitarions of internal f,rnancial controls over financial reportirg, includrng the

possibihtl.of collusion or improper management or.erride of controls, materixl misstatcmctrts dtrc tr.l crror or

irn.d ..rnl. occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anr evaluation o[ the urtenal turancial cortuols

,r,re, fir.,n,rcial reporting to future periods are subiect to thc risk that the intcmal Frr.rar-rcial control over

fina,cial reporting mav b..o-. inadiquate becausc oIcharrgcs Lr cor-rclitions, or that the dcgr:cc t-,f cotnpliance

rvith the policies or Procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

In ow opinion, the Companl, has, in all material respects, an adequate irltetnal flnancial c()uLr()ls slstcrr over

hnar-rcial rep<)rting a1d such internal firrar-rcial contx>ls or.cr f,urancial reporting wcrc opcratilrq effectiveh' as

at March 3-1,2025,based on the internal conrrol ovcr financial reportir'xr critcr-ia cstablishctl l>r' tlre (-on"rPnD\'

considedng the essential components o[ internal cofltrol stated in the Guidance Note on ,\udit of lnternal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued bv the ICAI'

For and on behalfof
ARG & Co LLP

tall ts

*
Partner

NIcnr

t(-.\t
No. 521 L

No:010630N/N500036
UDIN: & 55 ). I 2698MteAu316 4
Place: Gurr,rgranr

Date: 24.04.2025



Rochelle Builders & Constructions private Umited
CIN No. U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' Address :- Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Bloclq DLF city phase-rlr, Gurugram - l22oo2,HaryanaBalance Sheet ao at3lMarch2D2l

Particuhrs

I. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a) Finmcial Assets

Q Other Finmcia.l Assets
b) Non-current &x assets (net)

Curreat Assets
a) Inventories
b) Financial Asses

@ Croh aod cash equivalents
c) Other cment assets

Total Assets

II. EQTIITY AND LIABILIfi ES
Eqoity
a) Equity Share capital
b) Other Equiry

Cunent liebilities
a) Financial Liabilities

@ Borowings
(! Trade payables

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises and
-Total ousanding dues ofaeditors other than micro enterprises & small enterprises
(i! Other Enancial liabilities

b) Othu current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Summarv

2,440.66 2,440.66

4.52 134
11\ tt

2,446.si ---------z@ii-

Note No. As at 3lst March
2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 3lst March

2024

3

4
0.45

6.07

0.45

6.07

6.52 6.52

5

6

7

2,453.45

8 1.00

508.26
1.00

511.93

5t:2.93

22.00

0.26

1.14

1,913.87

509.26

9

10
29.50

0.41

1,914.18

0.10

11

72 0.07
t,944.19 1,937.34

2,4s3.45 2.450.n

of material accounting policies )

The accompanying notes fom an integra.l part of the fioancial sutements.

Based on our report ofeven date attached.

For aod on behalfof
ARG & Co. LLP
Chartered

(ICAI No:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Rochelle Builders & p.;ra1s I.imiled

CLIAiiTE
ACCOUIITANTS,

Satish Ty^g
Director
DrN 00003431

Sandeep Kumar Gupta
Director
DIN 07090s19

Ptrtner

Place:

Date:

*t'

V

2.450.27

€M,\&\



Rochelle Builders & Conetructions private Limited
CIN No. U45201HR2006PTC09002
Reg' Address :- Mezzanine Froor DLF Gateway Tower, R Broclg DLF city phase-Ilr, Gurugram - 12r 

',2,Haryana
Statement of profit and Lose for the year endej 3l Marctr 2025

Particulam

I. INCOME
Other Income
ToaI Income

II. EXPENSES
Finance costs
Other expenses

Toal Expenses

IIL Profit/(Loss) before tex

IV. Tax expense
Cment ta-x
Erlier year tax adiustments
Defmed ta-x

Ratio Aaalvsis

Total Comprehensive Income for the year/ptevious year

Eamingr per equity share (fece value of(Rs.) t0 per share)
Basic (Rs)
Diluted (Rs.)

Note No. For the ycar ended
31st March 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year ended
31st Merch 202t

1.14

1.14

2.17

2.64
1.82

2.73
4.81 4.s5

(3.67) (4.4s)

76

0.3

Y. Profit/(Loss) for the year/pervious year

YI. Other Compreheasive Income
A(| Items that will not be reclmsed to profit or loss

_[i) Income ax relating items that will not be reclassed to profit or loss
B@ Items that will be reclassified to pro6t or loss
(i) Income tax relating items that will be reclrosed to profit or loss

17

(0.07)(0.0s)

(0.0s) (0.0a

18

of material policies
2

\r Chartered

The accompanyirg notes form an integral part of the Enancial statements.

Based on our report ofeven date attached.

For and on behalfof
ARG & Co. IIP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rochelle Builders Private I imited

0cAr

Partner
Membeship 269

Place:

Dzte:24.04.2025

/NsO0036)

Dtector
DIN 00003431

Sandeep Kumar Gupta
Director
DIN 07090519

L-)Ft

0.10

______9Jq_
13

t4
15

At..xe'



B,

Rochelle Builden & Conetructione private Limited
CIN No. U4520lHR2006pTCOg4OOz
Reg' Address r Mezzaaine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF city phase-Ilr, Gurug rum, - ll22002,Haryana
Satement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3lVrarrch2}2l
,q- EQUITY SHARE CAPTTAL

(t in Lakhs)

Debentutes (Rs. in Lakhs)

Pfficule

Palticulm

C. OTHEREQUITY

lll
Particulm Rescwe & Surplur

conpulsorily cotrvertible
debentuce

Total equityRetained Emings
Balance at the begt-lrE;iE.
reponing year 01,04.2024

677.00 51 1.93Income for

at the end reporting
31.03,20u 677.00

508.26
at the of the
yeat 01.04.202j

677.00 516.73Total Comprehcnsivc Income for the
year

(4.80)Balance at end ofthe reporting
ended 31.03.204

(16s.07) 677.00 511.93
Narure and purpose of reserye

Bxed oo our report ofeven date attached.

rn

(i) Other comprehcnsive incomc (OCI) rceervc
The compmy has elected to recqgnise chmges in hir value of ce-rain investrnmts in equity secudties in the cmprehensive income. These chmges are rccmulated within the FVocIequity investtnents meoe within equity' The compmy will trmsfer amomt frcm this rese*e to ,etair emings rvhen the relevent equity secuities will be derecognised.

(ii) Equity Componcntof Compomd Fioancial InEt ument
The company had issued 67,70,000 - 0'01% unsecured compulsorily convertible Debentures (ccDs) of face wr.e Rs. l0 each at par agregating to Rs. 677 lakhs to is existingshareholdem oa rights hais' Each ccDs is compulsorily cmvertible, at the optim or cco Hotaen, into one nmbe, or rauif irr*. in one or more tmches within a period of ten

:Hfr:,*'ffi?lff:l$;?;J# ?klfi*tffi*t{.*t 
rater thm tt'' e*pi'v or te, vears. rhis bei"s compo;d finmciar instruments -d *.o;io8t;.presmts equity

(iii) Retaincd Emings
V R.pr"r.nt sqplu in statemmt of pro6t and loss

The accmpmying notes form m integral part of the finmcial statemeots.

For md m behalf of
ARG & Co. LLP
Chartered Accomtants
(rcAl

Partner

Place:

010630N/N500036)

For md on behalf of the Board of D)irectos
Rochelle Buildere & Constructions private Umited

Satish Tyag Sandeep
Drector
DrN 00003431

Drector
DIN 07090519

Pffiicul@

Baldce at the
begiming of thc

rcponiag ycu April
01"?a23

Ctages io cquity snifEliil-
duing ahe y.e

Bdace at thc at rlE
cnd of thc relodtrg

ye{ codcd March 3t,
mu

ramii atif,E-
begimiag of thc

rcponiog yea April 0!
?i?A

Chages in
equity shde

capital during the
ye&

Balmce at the cad
ofrhe repofiiag

yer ended Mrch
3t,?/,.25

1.00

Shre 1.00

1.00
1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00

Balmce at April 0!
mu

6-g;i"-
compulrorily

convettiblc dcbolrea during the
yee

Baluce at Mcch 3! Z)2S

Cnnvertible 677.W
677.N

Balecc ar April0!
n23

ch*gce i. 

-
compulsorily

couvcnible dcbcntw8 duitrg thc
yec

y Convertible Debentures 677.W
677.00

Date:24.04.2025

Gupta

(165.07t

1160.27\

521269

Toal

Balace at ffrch 3! Z)24



Rochelle Builders & Constructions private I.imited
CIN No. U45201HR200 6Vr COg 4OO2

fi3;tlfH;*i1?ffi;I;','.:il:l'il::#;;r' R Brocrs DLF citv Phase-rll, Gurugram - n2ooz,Haryana

v

Particularr
For the year ended

31st March 2025
For the year ended

31st March 2024

(1.1

(3.67)

7

(4.45)

(0.1?

1.82
(2.73\

Q.731

0.15

0.03

Q.46)

(0.0e)

(0.01)l

(2.83) 
|

Q.ss)l
(5.421

0.10

4.56

4.66

7.50 2.00

(0.e3)
5.64

3.18 0.30

1.34

4.52
1.04

7.34
3.18 0.30

Net pro6t/(loss) before tax and prior year items
Adiustment for non-cash & other items

Interest income on bank deposit
Unclaimed balances aad excess provision written back
Interest on short term borrowing

Profi t/(l,oss) before tax

Non cash adiust ente to reconcile the profit before tax to net
cash flow8
Operating lose before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

(Decrease)/increase in current and non_current trade payables
Decrease in other current aad non_current liabilities

Net cash generated from/(used in) operation
Direct taxes paid (Net of refunds)

Net cash (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flows from investi.g activities
Interest income on bank deposit
Redemption of bank deposit

Net cash (used in) inveeting activitiee (B)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds ftom short-term borrowings

Unclaimed balaoces and excess provision written back
Interest on short term borrowing

cash generated from/(used in) fiaanci.g activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalenrs (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/ previous year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end oftheyeat/ previous year

Cash flow from operating activities

1.07



Rochelle Buildere & Constructions private r.imited
CIN No. U45201HR200 6W COg 4OO2

ti3;tl$ff;#T,1llffi;:T'.?11fifl::;ffir, R Blocrs DLF citv phase-rrr, Gurugram - t22ooz,Haryana

Particulars [l
For the ended

3lMatch2025

4.52

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Rochelle Builders & Constructioas private I imited

Satish Ty"gi
Director
DrN 00003431

the year ended
Match2024*Cash arrd cash equivalents Comprises of the following:

Cash in hand
Balance with Baflks
-In current accouats with scheduled banks
-In deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

1,.34

Other discloeures required by Ind-AS Z:

(A) Changes in Liabilitiee ali5ing from Finaacing activities
Particulare Non-Current

Borrowingslst April 2024

Cash Flows
Interest expenses (excluding interest accrued but not due)

Interest Paid
Balance ae on 31 March,2025

Particulars Non-Current
Borrowings

lst April 2023

Cash Flows
Interest expenses (excluding interest accrued but not due)

Ioterest Paid
Balance as on 31 MarcIr.,2024

@) Changee ia Liabilities alising from Investing activities
other thao those disclosed in Cash flow satement, there is oo non-cash movement in investing activities

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Enancial statements.

Based on our report of even date attached.

Borrowings

23.58

7.50

1.89

(1.s8)

31.39

Current Borrowings

20.69

2.00

1.58

_p{2)
23.58

For and on behalf of
ARG & Co. LLP
Chartered

(ICAI

Partner

No.:

Place:

Date:24.04.2025

010630N/N500036)

Gupta

d
Director
DIN 07090519



, ROCHELLE BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED.cIN - U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' office : Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF city phase-tll, Gurugram, Haryanarrndtarp"oo2

Summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 3l March 2025

1. Corporate information

Rochelle Builders & constructions Private Limited ('the company,) is a private limited companydomiciled in India and was incorporated on l0th March 2006 ilde;til" p.oririons of the companiesAct applicable in lndia. The registered office of the company is situated at Mezzanine Floor DLFGateway Tower, R Block, DLF city Phase-[I, Gurugram- lzzoo2, Haryana. The company isengaged in the business of real estate development.

2. Summary of material accounting policies

a)

b)

c)

Basis of preparation of financial statement

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with the accountingprinciples generally accepted in India. Furthei, ti-e financial statements have been prepared onhistorical cost basis. These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordancewith the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the .Ind AS,) as notified by theMinistry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,Act) readwith the Companies (Indian 
f,gcounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time andpresentation requirements of Division II of schedule tiI to tire Companies a",, zor: Gnd ASCompliant Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements and other relevantprovisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies for the periods

presented. The changes in accounting policies are explained in Note 2 (q).

The financial statements are presented in Rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakh,
except when otherwise indicated.
The financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2025 wereauthorized and approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on24.04.2025.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management of the
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported urount, of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon
management's knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those
estimates and revisions, if any, are recognised in the current and fufure periods.

Current versus lon:curr€trt classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenV non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

' Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
. Held primarily for the purpose of hading;
. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted froma

least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. il\

v *

EL'

*

being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at



ROCHEI IE BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTIONS PRIYATE LIMITED.cIN - U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' office : Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Bloc! DLF city phase-rrl, Gurug ram, Haryanar rndiar 122002

summary to the materiar accounting poricies for the year ended 3r March 2025

A liability is current when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;. It is held primarily for the pulpose of trading;

' It is due to be settred within twelve months after the reporting period; or
' There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve monthsafter the reporting period.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities areclassified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation incash and cash equivalents.

Business Combinations under Common Control

Business combinations involving entities or business under common control have been accounted forusing the pooling of interest method. The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at

*::lJ:1Iff,ffi::"t. 
No adjustonents have been made to reflect fair values,-o. to .ecognise any new

d)

e) Leases

Asset

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the

::15::f,"#evs 
the right to control the use of an identified asset ibr a period 

"iti." in exchange for

Company as a lessee

The company applies a single recognition and, measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-valui assets. The company .rJdgnir", lease liabilities to make leasepayments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying urr"t* 
---

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date theunderlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulateddepreciation and impairment losses and idjusted for any .or.u.*".ent of lease liabilities. The costof right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurredand lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received.Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis ou"iirr" lease term as follows:

Lease termLand
Buildings 28-36 years

3-16 years

6 years
Assets taken on lease for

Y-

golf operations

.i jr,

ie-Y
Vcunn

fK'o'\G

,C,

,?f, D
. t Lir
J''ITAI



' ROCHEI I F'BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED.crN - U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' office i Mezzanine Floor DLF GatewayTower, R Bloclg DLF city phase-Irl, Gurugram, flaryana, rndia,722002

summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 3l March 2025

If ownership of the leased asset transfers 1o the. cgmpany at the end of the lease term or the cost

f;3*:rt:" 
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation i, .ut"rtut"d using rrr" 

"r,irnur"d 
useful life of

ffi#-_ll;f#ii:Tf. 
are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies on impairment

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at thepresent value of lease payments to be made over tih" i"ur" tJ.r. rrr" l"ase payments include fixedpayments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable leasepayments that depend on an index or arate,-andamount's expected to be paid under residual valueguarantees' The lease payments also include the exercise price of a pu..hur.'ofii*-i.u.onubly certainto be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease termreflects the company exercising the opiion to terminate. variable t"ure piym"*, ,i"t do not dependon an index or a rate are recognised is expenses in the period in whicir it 
" "r"ni 

or condition thattriggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value-of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rateat the lease commencement date becausi the interest rate implicit in the r"u." l, not readilydeterminable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect theaccretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. ln addition, the carrying amount oflease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in thelease payments (e'g', changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used todetermine such lease payments) or a change in the assessrient of an optiln;;;h;; the underlying
asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e. thoseleases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the ,o'rrn.r."rnent date and do not contain apurchase option)' It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases ofassets that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of lowvalue assets are recognised as expense on a straightlile basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership ofan asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on astraight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating andarranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised overthe lease term on the same basis as rental income. C-ontingent rents are recognised as revenue in theperiod in which they are earned. Fit-out rental income is re-cognised in the staiement of profit and losson accrual basis.

,'*ZEES
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summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 3l March 2025

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownershiptransfer from the company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees urae. r,narcl leases are recordedas receivables at the company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to

ffi:Siil-"iff:",t#* 
to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding

f) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financialliability or equity instrument of another entity.

1) Financial Assets

Initial recognition and me asurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fairvalue through other comprehensive income tocU and fair value through profit orloss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset,s contracfual
cash flow characteristics and the company's busiriess modei for managing irr"*. witt the exceptionof rade receivables that do not containa materialfinancing component or for which the company hasapplied the practical expedient, the Company initially .r""su.", a financial asset at its fair value plus,in the case ofa financial asset not at faii vaiue through profit or loss, net oftransaction costs. Tradereceivables that do not contain a material-financing colponent or for which the company has appliedthe practical expedient are measured at the transa-ction price determined under Inj as I 15. Refer tothe accounting policies in section 2.2 (iRevenue Recognition.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value throughOCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are'solely payments of principal and interest (SppI), on

llt,fy::].amount outstanding. This assessment is ielerred to as tire SpiI test and is performed at
an tnslrument level.

The company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The buiiness model determines whether cash flows will resultfrom collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

S ub s eq uent me as ute me nl

i' Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a furancial asset is measured at amortised cost if
both the following conditions are met:

o The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
conhactual cash flows; and

o Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (sppD on the principaiamount outstanding.

v
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After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using theeffective interest rate (EIR) method.

ii' rnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates _Investrnents in equity instruments of subsidiari".,.;oirt,"nt r., and associates are accounted for atcost in accordance with Ind AS 27 separate Financiar statements.

iii' rnvestments i.n o!!el equity instruments - Investments in equity instruments which are heldfor trading are classified ai ai fair value through p;;il ;. rort frvrpil. ro. arr other equifinstruments, the company makes an irrevocabh;ho:"; ;pon initial recognition, on an instrumentby instrument basis, to classifu the same either as at fair vaiue through 
"ih;r;-;.p.ehensive income(FVTocI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). -Ar"";"-;r:sented 

in othercomprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the companytransfers the cumulative gain or loss withirequity. Dividends on such investments are recognisedin profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents-a recovery of part of the cost of theinvesfunent.

iv' rnvestments in mutual funds - Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value throughprofit and loss (FVTpL).

Fair value changes on instruments measured at FVTPL is recognised in the Statement of profit andLoss unless the company has elected to measure such instrument at FVTocI. Fair value changes oninstruments measured at FVTocI are recognised in ocl. Amounts recognir.d in ocl are notsubsequently reclassified to the Statement of piofit and Loss.

De-recognition ofJinancial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similarfinancial assets) is primarily derecognisea (i.e. removed rrom tne company,s standarone barance
sheet) when:

o The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, ort 
- Ft company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed anobligation to pay the received cash flows in full without materia-l delay to 

" 
tdJprrty under a .pass-

through' iurangement; and either (a) the Company has transferreo-suusturtiatr'y uir ,n" risks andrewards of the asset' or (b) the Company has neiiheitransferred nor retained substantially all the risksand rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset.

continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured atthe lower of the original carrying amount of the aslset and the maximum amount of consideration thatthe Company could be required to repay.

L
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I mp air mc nt of Jina ncia I ass ets

ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model formeasurement and recognition of impairment loss for f:rnancial assets.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to thecompany in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive,discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks or aeaut occurring as theweights. when estimating the cash flows, the company is required to consider _

o All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over theexpected life ofthe assets.
o Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to thecontactual terms.

(t) Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, whichrequires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to tii'etime 
"*p""t"o 

credit losses.Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

(ii) Other Jinancial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets
has increased materially since initial recognition. if the credit risk has not increased materially sinceinitial recognition, the Company measuies the loss allowance at an amount equal to l2-month
expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company_uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over
the expected life of the financial asset. To make that assessrient, the Company 

"o.p*., the risk of a
default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with tfre risf< of a aeault occurring
on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportablE
information, that is available without undue cost oi effort, that is indicative of material increases in
credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has
not increased materially since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit
risk at the balance sheet date.

2) Non-derivative financiat liabilities

Initiol recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits, loans and
borrowings and other financial liabilities including bank overdraftr und hnunriuigr;unt"" contracts.

\l_--
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S ubsequent meas urement

\,

subsequent to initial recognition, the measurement of financial liabilities depends on theirclassification, as described below:

Loans and bonowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured atamortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when theliabilities are derecognised as well as through the gIR amortisation process. Amortised cost iscalculated by taking-into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an

;X[fl:::* 
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance 

"ort, 
i, it 

" 
Jtut.,,"nt of profit

Finoncial guorantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse theholder for a loss it incurs because the specified party faiG;; -uk, u payment when due in accordancewith the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized as a financialliability at the time the guarantee is issued at !i1 "ir*, uJ:mt"d for transactioniosts that are directlyathibutable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent{, the liability i, ,"urui"J at the higher ofthe amount of expected loss allowance determined as per i.pui.-"rt requirements of Ind-AS 109 andthe amount recognised less cumulative amortization.

De-recog nition of Jinancial liabitities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelledor expires' when an existing financial liability i-s replaced by another from the same lender onsubstantially different terms, or the terms of an-existing ii"uility are substantially modified, such anexchange or modification is treated as the de-recogniti; 
"ith" 

original liability and the recognitionof a new liability' The difference in the respective-carrying amounts is recognised in the statement ofprofit or loss.

3) Reclassification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. Afterinitial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments andfinancial liabilities' For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only ifthere is a change in the business model for managing those assets. changes to the business model areexpected to be infrequent. The company's srn6.Lunug.rn"nt determiner 
"tung"-in 

the businessmodel as a result of extemal or internal-changes which 
"u." .utrriul to the Company,s operations.Such changes are evident to external partiesl A change in it r business model occurs when thecompany either begins 

_or 
ceas€s to pirform an activi-ty that is material i; t; oierations. If theCompany reclassifies financial asreir, it applies tt e r"ctussification prospectively from thereclassification date which is the first day of ihe immediately next reporting period following thechange in business model. The company ao"r not restate uny p."uiously recognised gains, losses(including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

\rccc
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4) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheetif there is a currently enforceable legal right to orr"t it. ..cognised a-oun1s and there is an intentionto settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabili"tie, ,fu";il;;;;i.
g) Fair value measurement

The company measures f,rnancial instruments such as derivative instruments etc at fair value at eachbalance sheet date'.Fair value. is the price that woulJ b" ."c"iu"a to sell *;;;i or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair valueof an asset or a liability is measured using the d;-pti;;; that market fii;ip;, would use whenpricing the asset or liability, assuming thart market p-it-i"ip"rtr act in their economic best interest. Afair value measurement of a non-fina=ncial asset tales intl acco.unt a market participant,s ability togenerate economic tenefits- by using the asset in its highest and best use or b!-serring it to anothermarket participant that would use thi asset in its highestind best use.

Th-e-company uses valuation techniques,that-are appropriate in the circumstances and for whichsufficient data are available to measuie fair value, ,r;i"iiring the use or."l"r*t observable inputsand minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements arecategorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input thatis material to the fair value measurement as a whole:

' Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
' Level 2 - valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair valuemeasurement is directly or indirectly observable

' Level 3 - valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair valuemeasurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurringbasis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement
as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of material assets, such as properties and unquotedfinancial assets, and material liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of externalvaluers is decided upon- annually by the management. Valuers are selected based on marketknowledge, reputation, independenc" und *h.ther piofessional standards are maintained.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilitieson the basis of the nature, characteristics and rists of the asset or liability and the level of the fairvalue hierarchy as explained above.

{l
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Summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 3l March 2025

I$J:Jil:ilTarises 
accounting policv for fair value. other fair value related disclosures are given

o Disclosures for varuation methods, materiar estimates and assumptions
r Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
o Investment in unquoted equity shares

o Investment properties

o Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

h) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internaVexternalfactors' that an asset-may be impaired. If any such indication exists, tr," Corpury estimates therecoverable amount of the asset- An asset's recoverable amount is the irighe. of-u, asset, s or cash-generating unit's (cGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in 
-use. 

Recoverable amount isdetermined for an individual asset, unless the assei does not generate cash inflows that are largelyindependent of those from other assets or company's group of a-ssets. when the carrying amount of anasset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, tfie asseiis considered impaired arois written down to itsrecoverable amount and the impairment loss, including impairment on inventories is recognised in thestatement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated fufure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time uutu" oinroirrv and the risks specificto the asset' In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken intoaccount' If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Thesecalculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted stra.i p.ices for publicly traded companies orother available fair value indicators.
ded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculation. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period offive years. For longer periods, a long - termgrowth rate is calculated and applied to project futurl cash flows aiter the fifth yir. '

If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,the recoverable amount is reassessed and the assef is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment
losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

Compulsorily convertible debentures

Compulsory convertible debentures issued by the company are accounted as Equity investment carried at Cost
based on the terms of the contract' These instruments are convertible into nxeA number of equity shares withinthe term stipulated in contract at the option of holder. Amount is fxed at upfront and conversion will be intofixed number ofshares.

, ROCHEI I F'BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED.cIN - U45201HR2006PTC094002
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D Convertible instruments

Convertible instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of thecontract' on issuance of the convertible instruments, the fair vaiue of the liability component i;
determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is
classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in
equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteriafor fixed to fixed clasfification. Transaction
costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion
option is not remeasured in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible
instruments based on the allocation of proceeds to th; fiability ana equity components when the
instruments are initially recognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue and cost applicable if any can be measured reliably.

k) Inventories

Inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value as per IND AS 2. Cost includes land
acquisition cost including stamp duty on conveyance deed/ exchange deed etc., borrowing cost if
incentivisation criteria are met, estimated internal development costs and external development
charges and other directly attributable costs. Inventory is physically verified at least once in uyiur.

l) Borrowing

Borrowing costs directly athibutable to the acquisition and/or construction/production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of proht and loss
as incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurJ in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange diffirenc"s to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

m) Taxes

Current income tax

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current
tax except the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

ACCOJIITAIITSJ\/*Mi
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current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from orpaid to the taxation authorities. current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxableincome for the year and 
-is 

computed in accordance with relevant t", .Ariutions. cu.rent income taxrelating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss ir r"."ognir"J outside statement ofprofit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). currenitax it"r, u.. recognised incorrelation to the underlying transaction either in ocl or oirectry i, 
"quty. 

liunug.-"rt periodicallyevaluates positions taken in the tax returns_ with respect to situationi in which applicable taxregulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriateIn the situations wlere one or more units/undertaking in the company u." Jntiu"a to a tax holidayunder the Income-tax Act, 1961, no deferred tax ("asset or liability) is recognized in respect oftemporary differences which reverse during the tax troiiaay period, to tir'e extent tf,e concernef;;ry;;
gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax^ holiday period. o.r..r.o tax in respect oftemporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is retognizea in}r, year in which thetemporary differences originate. However, the company iestricts ,""ogiition oia.r"r."a tax assets tothe- extent it is probable that sufficient future taxatle'income will be available against which suchdefened tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the temp;rary differences whichoriginate first are considered to reverse first.

Defened tax

Defened tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financiai reporting purposes at the reporting data

Defened tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investrnents in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can becontrolled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not ."r".r" in the foreseeable
IUtUre.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all 
-deductible 

temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Defered tax asseti are iecognised tothe extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible tJnporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
tha] it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will bi avaiLble to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be-utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting dateq{ are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable fiofits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates luritt* lu*s) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outiide statement of profit and loss is recognised outside
statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Defened tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transiction either in OCI or Airectfyin equity.
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set offcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred-taxes relate to tne iame taxable entityand the same taxation authority.

Sales tarl value added taxes/ GST paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and.assets are recognised net of the amount of sales taxl value added taxes/Goods andservices tax paid, except:

o when the tax j1c-urred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxationauthority, in which case, the 1r. n1,d is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset oras part of the expense item, as applicable.
o When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part ofreceivables or payables in the balance sheet.

n) Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share is calculated by.dividing the net profit or loss for the period athibutable toequity shareholders (after deducting uttriuut ut" t *9O uv the weightea-uuliu!" number of equityshares outstanding during the period. The weighted-average 
_number of equity shares outstandingduring the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issui, bonus elemeni in a rights issue, sharesplit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number"of eq;ify sh;;;

outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
athibutable to equity shareholders and.the weighted'-average number of shares outstanding during theperiod are adjusted for the effects ofall dilutive potential eluity shares.

o) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months o. irrr, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of unrestricted cash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net ofoutstanding bank overdrafts as they are considereJ
an integral part of the Company,s cash management.

p) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a
result of past events,-for which it is probable that an ouiflo* of'reiources will be required to settle theobligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions required to settle are
reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflect the current best estimates of the
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;tjr'#:1:' 
Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is

contingent liability is disclosed unless the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote and there isa possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow ofresources.

q) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards
The company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective forannual periods beginning on or after I April 2024,butdo not have a material i-pu.t on the financialstatements of the Company.

Ind AS 116: Leases - The MCA notifigd_tle companies (Indian Accounting Standards) SecondAmendment Rules, 2024,which amended Ind AS 116, Leases, with respect to"L"ur" Liability in asale and Leaseback' The amendment specifies the requirements that a selier-lessee uses in measuringthe lease liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction, to ensure tt 
" ,"tt".-t"ssee does notrecognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The amendment iseffective for annual reporting periods beginning on or aftei t April zoii ana must be appliedrehospectively to sale and leaseback transictions entered into after the date of initial application ofInd AS I16.

New and amended standards, not yet effective

There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date.

significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to makejudgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of ."r"nu.r, expenses, assetsand liabilities, and the related disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. ur."rt"i.ty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustrnent to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Significant management j udgements

The following are significant manageme-nt judgements in applying the accounting policies of the
Company that have the most significant effect on the standalone financial statements.

Recognition of defeted t@c assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is
based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of applicability of indicators ofimpairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets

L-
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, ROCHEI I E BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTTONS PRTVATE LIMITED.crN - U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' ofEce : Mezzanihe Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF city phase-Ill, Gurugram, Haryanarrndia,l22oE2

summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 31 March 2025

classi/ication of (ase1-. The company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. Theclassification of the Ieasing ut *g.r.nt as a finance lease or operating lease is based on anassessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer 
"r.*rZ..iip of leased asset atend of lease term, lessee's option to furchase and estimaied certainty oa";;;;;." of such option,proportion of lease term to the asset'siconomic l-ife, proportion of present value of minimum leasepayments to fair value of leased asset and extent orrp""iutt"d nature of the leased asset.

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination o-ptions (company as lessee)-The company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term ofihe iil, together with anyperiods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or anyperiods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is relonably certain not to be exercised. Thecompany has several lease contracts that include extension and terminatio, optiorr. The companyapplies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonabry 
"".t"in 

whether o. roiio .*ercise the optionto renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that cieate an economicincentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, thecompany reassesses the lease term if there is a significani event or change in circumstances that iswithin its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or toterminate (e'g. construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to theleased asset).

Impairment offinancial assets - At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observedover expected life, the management assesses the expected ciedit loss on outrtunairffinanciat assets.

Provisions - At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legalaspects, the Company assesses the requirement of p.Jririorr ugainrt ihe ou"tstanding contingentliabilities. However, the actual future outcome may be different froir this judgemenL

Revenue from contracts with customers-. 
Jhg company has applied judgements that significantlyaffect the determination of the amount and timing of ,er"nue from contracts with customers.

Significant estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at thereporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the .ur.ying amounts ofassets and liabilities, are described below. The company based its assumptio^ uno estimates onparameters available when the standalone financial staiements were prepared. Existing circumstancesand assumptions about fufure developments, however, may chang" du" to market changes orcircumstances arising that are beyond the control of the 6orpuny. Such changes are reflected in theassumptions when they occur.

Net realizable value of inventory -The determination of net realisable value of inventory involves
estimates based on prevailing market conditions, current prices and expected date of ,or*"n.ement
and completion of the project, the estimated futur9 selling price, co_st to complete projects and sellingcost' The company also involves specialist to perform ,ul*tion, of inventori"r, *ir"."r"r required.

u:'fu| lives of depreciable/amortisable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful livesof depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting dati, based on the expected utility of the assets.

*,'(rur
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Reg' ofEce : Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF city phase-Ill, Gurugram, Haryanar lndiarl2.2-002

summary to the material accounting policies for the year ended 31 March 2025

Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change theutility of assets.
valuation of investment property - Investment properly is stated at cost. However, as per Ind AS 40'lnvestment Property' there is a requirement to diiclose fair value as at the balance sheet date. Thecompany engaged independent vaiuation specialists to determine the fair value of its investmentproperty as at reporting date. The determination of the fair value of inrest nent properties requires theuse of estimates such as fufure cash flows from the assets (such as lettings, future revenue streams,capital values of fixtures and fiffings, any environmental matters and the overall repair and conditionof the property) and discount rates applicable to those assets. In addition, development risks (such asconstruction and letting risk) are also taken into consideration when determiringitre fair value of theproperties under construction. These estimates are based on local market 

"ond"ition, 
existing at thebalance sheet date.

Fair value meosurement disclosures - Management applies valuation techniques (including but notlimited to the use of illiquidity discount on investmentrl to determine the fair value of financialinstruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involve" a"u.ioping estimates andassumptions consistent with how market participants wouldprice the instrument. '

Valuation of investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates - Investments in subsidiaries,joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. At each balance sheet date, the management assesses
the indicators of impairment of such investments. This requires assessment of several external and
internal factor including capitalisation rate, key assumption used in discounted cash flow models
(such as revenue growth, unit price and discount ratesj or sales comparison method which may affect
the carrying value of investments in subsidiaries, joini ventures and associates.

L<i *
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Rochelle Builders & Constnrctions private Limited
CIN No. U45201HR2006pTC094002
Reg' Address :- Mezzaoine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Blocrg DLF city phase-Ilr, Gurugram - 17..002,Hatyana
Notee to the Financial Starements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Particulam

ASSETS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st Mreh 2025 As at 3lst Mmh 2024

0.45 0.45
0.45 0.45

6.07

6.07

2,440.66 2,440.66

company
agreement, io case the required approvals,/ Iicenses

3. Other fiaancial essets
(Unserued, considered gpod unless ottremise stated)

Security deposit

4, Non current tax assets (net)
Income tax paid (net ofprovision)

5. Inventories
(Valued at Cost or NRV vhichser is lower, unless othemise stated)

Land (at cost)*

* The compmy had entered into developmeot agreement in respect to the Imd presendy owned/ to be acquired by the'is required to obtain the required approvals/ licenses from appropriate authority for the sme. In terms of the saidas flot given by the apprcpriate authority, the developer has the right but not the obligation to puchase the lmd preseody owned/ to be acquired by the company.

6. Cash and Cash Equivdents
Balance with scheduled baok

- In Curent Account

7. Other current assets
Advance for land purchese*

-Doubtflrl

kss: provisioa for doubtfi:l

4.52 1.34
4.52 1.34

75 51.75
51.75

50.00

______lii_
51.t5
50.00

1.75
* The Compmy paid an advmce of Rs' 51'75 lakh to a landomer for a land puchme under an Agreement to Se[. Due to proiect cancenatioq the advmce was notrefunded by the laodower consequently, a provision of Rs.50 lakh hm been mde by the ."-f-y 

"grirr, 
this outstanding advance. The matttr is peoding executionin the Ludhiana District court

V, (Tbispage hu bw ktcntioml! l$ blank)
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Rochelle Builders & Congtructions private r imited
CIN No. U45201HRi,006PTC094002
Reg' Address :' Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF city phase-Ill, Gurugm - l2?/J0z,ftaryaaeNotes to ttre Financial Sutem€nrs for the yeartnded 3i March 2025

Particulars

8. EQI,NTY SI{ARE CAPITAL

As at 3lst March
20u

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st March
20u

(A) Authorised, issued, subscribed aad paid_up stare capial and par value per share
Authorised

10,000 @revious year -10,000) equity shres ofRs. l0 each

Issued, subscribed aad paid-up share capital
10,000 (previous yer - 10,000) equity shres ofRs. l0 each fiily paid up

1.00

1.00

(B) Reconciliation of nmbes of equity shares outstandirg at the begiming and at the end of the year/previous year

Equity shares ^t
No, of shares Amount in

As at
Amomtin

At the beginning of the
yq4r,/previous yer

1.00 1.00

Add : Change duinq the yer
At the end of the
yg14/previous year

1.00 10,000 1.00

(C) Rights, preferences md restrictions atached to equity shares :

The company has only one class ofequity shares having a par value of Rs. l0/- per share. Each holder ofequity shres is mtiltled to one vote per share.

in the of the Ultimate and their ln

(E) Deaits of shareholders holding more than Soh shares in the company

Share held the at at31.03.2025

Share held the ,tat3l.03.2l?A

1.00

1.00

(G) The company has aot issued any shares putsunt to contract without paymetrt beitrg received in cash, or allotted as fully paid up by way of bonusshares or bought back any shares duriog the yeal sf immsdiaf.$ p..ceai.i ive y""o. - 
'--""- .. L"a' ur uu"Eu ar

w
*

Class ofShares sh;6tde' -- Relation tr* es at lt Ivtarcn ZOZI-

Eqrity Sh-"s of fac*alu. of
Rs.10 each

DLF Home Develope^ timit"d@'-
its nominees)

Holding Company 10,000 10,000

Equity shares

As at 3lst 2025

No, of shares No. of shares %holdiro
No. of
shares % holdios

DLF Home Developes
Limited (with its norninees) 10.000 10,000 100 10,000 100

S.No PromoterName Nmber of
Shares

7o oftoal shares oh chaoge duing the year

1

DLF Home Developers

Limited along with its

Nominees

10,000 100 No change

Total 10,000 100

S.No PromoterNme Nmber oI

Shares

7o oftotal shares
oh ct;aoge during the year

1

DLF Home Developers

Limited along with its

Nomioees

10,000 100 No

10,000 100

*

25

No. of shares

10,000
10-000

10,000

As at 3lst March T0Z-



Rochelle Builders & Constructions private Li-;ted
CIN No. U4520IHR20O6PT COgfiOz

lil;lllil';#"""?u:I::3.T,ff"J::;:::il,H:.?,*ci,vphase-rrr,Gurusra' -122@2,Ha,ytnt

Particulars
As at 3lst March

20?5

(Rs. in r rkhs)

As at 31st March
20rt

9. Short Term Borrowings
Unsecured, Repayable on demend
Iaan from Related party

- Arlie Builden & Developers private Limited
(Jnsecued, repayable on demand bearing interest @ S.75olo pu mnum)

10, Trade Payable
Total ouetanding dues ofmicro enterprises & small enterDdses,"loTfffudues of creditors otier than -i"-.o-frI* e small enrerprises :

Trede payable ageing schedule

0.41 0.26

1.14
0.41 1.40

As

ll. Other Financial r iqbilities (current)
Interest accrued on borrowings*
Interest payable of CCDs
Amount received against Development Agreemeot vith related part1r*

12. Other Curent r iabilities

Statutory dues payable

w (fhb spm bu bccn irrkilioz4lt bf bknk)

1.89

0.06

1,912.23

1.58

0.06

1.912.L1

0.10 0.07
0.10 0.07

* *

Particnlar

MSME.

I for due

L3yean t-2 yeat L3 yett More than 3 year

Less than I
yeirr Total

0.41

l-2 yeat

(iv) Disputed a"* --
MSME

(

Particular Less than I
year l-2 year L3year l-2 year L3 year More thaa 3 year

due

Total

0.26

(iv) Disputed dues -
MSME

l

(v) Disputed dues - Others

plymeat

fo)lisputed dues - Othes

MJIU.E- lJue
)Othes

7.14



Rochelle Builders & Constructions private r.imited
CIN No. U45&IHR2006PTC094{D2

Particulers
For the year ended
3lst March 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year ended
3lstltilalch20?lxl Otherlncomc

Interest on bank deposits
Undaimed balances and excess provision witten bact

14. Finaace Cost

Interest on loan related party
Interest on CCDs

15. Other Expense

Rates and taxes

Rent
Iegpl and professional*

0.10
1.14

1.14 0.10

2.10

0.07
1.75

0.07
2,17 1.82

0.01

1.87
0.76

0.42

0.02

0.03

0.45

0.02

1.64
1.07

*kgal md plofessiooal includes the auditor,s fee as undec
Payment to auditor

Audit fees

Others
GST

2.64 2.73

0.02

16. Tax expense
Curent Tax (ncluding earlier yeas)
Defmed tax
Income tax exprcnse reported in the statement ofprofit and loss

0.47

0.35

ftlffi:trH1?tr 
",T:il""n:]'J:Hiolfi,rrconciliation 

of expated tax expense based on the domestic efrectiye tu mte of the company at 2s.t6'o/o tod

(Rs. in Lakhs)
particnte,

For the year ended For the year ended
expense tnd the multiplied tax rate:

Accounting Pro6t before income tax
Tu impact of IND AS adjustrnents which will never be allowed
Tax impact of disallowance m per Incorne tax Act
Allowance as per Income Tu Act
Total Incone
At counay's statutory income tax r:rte of 25.76g0/o (11 Mxch 2024 :25.l6goe
Tex efiect of aoounts which are not deductible (ax"bl"fia cetc*retiag texeble income:
Tax impact ofutilisation ofbrought forward tax losses
Tax impact ofurecognised defered tax on unabsorbed losses
Tax expense eadieryear
Curcnt Income t.x expeose

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax as per last year financials statemenE
Defered Tu recomputed
Deferred tex expense

(3.67) (441

7.822.17

(1.s0) (2.63\
(0.38) (0.66)

0.660.38

I,* ACC0'JNThl'lTS *

0.47
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Rochelle Builders & Constructions private I imited
CIN No. U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg. Addrees r Mezzanine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Bloc\ DLF.city phaselll, Gurugram - lr2?.00z,]HarytrtNotes to the Finencial Satements for the year ended 3i Ma rcb2}?S

Particulers For the year ended
3lst March 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year ended
3lstMarch2024

l?.Ptofrt/ Loss per share @s.)

l-rofi:/(Loss) for the year/previous year attributable to equity shareholders (Rs.)
Nominal value of equity share (Xs,)
Toal nmber of equity shares ouctanding at the beginning of the year
Potential equity shares in compulsodly convertible debentrlres
Toal number ofequity shares outstanding at the end of the yer
Weighted avemge of equity shares outstanding
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Re.)

(366,eeg)

10.00

10,000

6,770,000

(0.0s)

(479,s72)

10.00
10,000

6,770,000

(0.07)(0.0s)

V
(fbir spaa hu beet inhnfom@ bf blznk) **
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Rothel" Boild.re & Consrnrctiong private Limited
CIN No, U45illHRil006pTC0,4002
Reg' Address r Mczzuine Floor DLF Geteway Tower, R Block, DIJ Gty phaee-Ill, Gurugram - r2zfilHaryanaNotes to the Finaacial Statemente for the yer Lnded 3L U"r"U ZOZS

l9 Financial riek naaagement

I Fairvaluce hieruchy

IH*fr-fi ili"*ffi*1'*:rT;ffi;r,:ffi";l[rxf:"HH:::ni:?1ffir**. into three r-evers of a fair varue hienrchy. rhe

r:reIt quoted prics (wadiuted) in active mrkets for finmcial instrummts.
Itvel 2: inputs otha thm quoted prices induded within I:vel I that are ob*rable for the mset or liability, either directly or indiratlyI*veI3: mobswable inputs for the roset or liability,

ii) Finmcial instrumms measued at fair value_recrring faL value mesuremmts- Nil

iii) meeeured at mortised cost

ir)
m

") RiekMaaegemeat

The company's activities expose it to liquidity risk and credit risk rhe Compmy's board of directon have the ovemll responsibility for the establishmmt md
::ntf"tff,"?ffi'fiLffiHrffi* This oote explains &e sources orrisk wlich the entitv is *p.rfu-i. -i u"* the mtity mages the

(A) Credir riek

ffiffifmtff 1*""* 
*t tisk of finaocial csets based on following categories mived on the bais of assmptions, inputs and factos specific

") Credit risk management
i) Credit risk nting

ffi}*Xm; fj"l-t* 
*t*t risk of fnmcial rsets breed on following categories mived on the bcis of msmptions, inputs md factors speci6c

A: Ipw credit risk
B: High credit risk

3l 31 Mrch
kvel Amortised cost Fair Yalue Amortised cost- Fair Value

kvel3
kvel3

0.45
4.52

0.45

4.52
0.45
1.34

0.45

1.34
4.97 4.97 t.79 1.79

kvel3
LeYel 3
If,vel 3

31.39

0.41

1,912,29

31.39

0.41

1,912.29

23.58

1.40

7,972.29

23.58

1.40

1,912.29

aSseta

Intercst(Curmt) (ncluding accrued)
Tmde payables

Cxh md cash equivalmts
Deposit

liabilities

Other finmcial liabilities

1944.09 1,9u.09 1,937.27 1,937.27

3l 3l MarchParticulan PL FVOCI Amoni*d cost FYTPL FVOCI Amortised 
"o"t-

0.45

4.52
0.45

7.34
4.97

t.79

31.39

0.41

1,912.29

23.58

1.40

1,912.29

md csh equivalens

Finaacial liabilitiee
(Cumt) (ncluding

Other Enmcial liabilities

a88et8

Totd

Deposit

payables

accrued)

1,944.09 t,937.27

Asseigrc"[-
Iow credit risk md cmh

tmde receivables - considered
other loms 12 month expected .r.dit lrr.

risk Unsecr trade
loss or for

Bced on buiness environmt in which &e compmy opemtes' a default on a Enmcial mset is coasidered whm the comter party fails to mke paymmtsAssets re witten off whm there is oo tmonable e*pectati* of ,".oo..y, ,uch c a debtor dct .irg u-r.-pt y, adrmce ,ot' recir.out" o, 
" 

litig"tioodecided against the compmy' The Comp-7 cootitues to engage with parties whose balmces re wittm off md attempts to enforce repaymmL Recovedesmade rc recognised in statment of prcfit md loss.

v

H

Paniculars



m

i, Cote*rution dJiurcial anca

- The Cmpmy is ptim*ily engaged in the business of colmizatioo md real esate.b) Crcdir riak cxporuc
Prqioio[ fq cxpdcd ftdia l,os6
The Company prcvida fo. 12 @oth spcled credit los for fcuoviog 6mcid re* _

Mqch
Pmiculare

crcdit sout oet

4.52

Mrych
DPmicu.lar Estinared gro88 Expccrcd credit @ouat net

r.34
1.34

(B) Uquidity.isk

Rochelle Buildere & Constructions private Limited
CIN No. U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' Addrcee r Mezzmine Floor DLF Gateway Tower, R Bloc! DLF city phase-Ill, Gurugr am - t2z,'2,Haryma
Notee to the Firmcial Statements for the yer ended 3lst Mrch 2025

riquidity tisk is thc tist thrt the comlmy will mounm difEolty io ndit€ the obligatioas GsGiered with its 6mcial liabititis thlt rc Eftled by detvsiog 6h or uothr 6mocialmsct' fie campany's appuch to oanagiog liquidity is to sure s ar * poriub th"t il *in h."" rrdJ;; G;;! o net is raufitie whm they are dle

ffitllt#ffi;H'#ffi;:"e 
coopurv's liquiditv position md eh rnd eh equimlents on the bcis of apetei eh ows. The coopany ake into.c@unt the liquidiry

Meuitia of firocid tiabilitice
The hbls bclry melys the comproy's fimciel lirulitie ioto dmnt qtu.ity gouptrgs based otr thd. c*hctuel etu.itie*

h

kea tha I yc* l-5 ycr JVlore tha 5 yem TotalNoadairtis
Borcwiags (Curcot) (includiog Intcest ec@@
Tode pyables

Oths 6arn&l liabilitis
Toul

?3.58

1.40
2r.58

1.40

1,912.29

t937.27

(C) Mulctdse
r) Iatcmt nrc drt
D Usbfliric!

The coopany's mrity deposits ud bans c tried at 6ted qte Tbtrfo. not subid to iot@t ate ds& d defincd in Iod As lo?, siae oeithE the ecyiog oouot oor rhe futuc esh[m vill ouctute bqur of e chuge il lElet intct BtB

ii) /ts.a
The compro/s 6red dcposib rc tried il 6ted ntq Ttqefore not subi*t to iotct Rtc risk a defincd io Ind As r07, riqe neitha the qnyiog uount oor th€ frrrurc qsh flrys sillfluc&ute bqu$ of r cbenge ia ortet iotrct ate,

ffu?q,lN bM irbrnowlb l4 bldrh) :r_t, t

w

EL

Credit ratiag
3l Much 2025 3lMuch207,/.A: Ipw credit risk

4.97 1.79

kee ttro I ycr l-5 ycr Morc tho 5 ycue ToalNoadedntivcs
Bomiags (Cumt) (iodudiog Intrct amcd)
Tnde poyebles

Oths frocial liebilitie
Toat

31.39

0.4r

1,91229

31.39

0.41

1,912.29
|,W.09

1,944.09

ash equrEl@ts

5t tnilchztr)A

1.912.29
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Rochelle Builders & Constructions private Limited
CIN No. U45201HR2006PTC094002
Reg' Address :- Mezzanine Ftoor DLF Gateway Tower, R Block, DLF Ciry phase-III, Gurugram, lzzooz,Harya^a.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
20 Related parry disclosures

I Relationship:

lnformation rcquitcd to be disclosecl undcr IND AS 24 on "llelated party l)isclosures,,.

a. Ultimate holding company at any time during the year/previous year:
Rajdhani Investmenrs and Agcncies Private Limited

b lntermediate holding company ar any time during the year/previous year
l)J..Itr l.imited

c. Holding company at any time during the year/previous year:
DJ,l:r l-{ome l)cvelopers l_.imited

Fellow subsidary & other retated parties with whom there were transactions have taken place or barance outstanding during the year/previous year

Itational Builders and Dcvelopers
Arlic lJuildcrs and l)s.elopurs l)rivatc Limrtcd

There were following transactions during the year/previous year carried out with rclated parties in tlre ordinary course of business.

III. Balance at the end ofthe Year

ture

ll)l 
.l i l{ornc I)cvclopcrs Lrrnircrl

Borrowing

Arlic lluiltlcrs arrd l)cvclol.rcrs l)rrr.ltc Lrrlrtctl
Interest payable on Compulsorily Convertible
Debenture

l)l-[i I lomc L)cvclopcrs Lirnitcd
Interes( Accrued But nor Due (net of TDS)
Arlic lluildets anrl Developers private Limited
Deposit teceived under devetopment agreement
with related parry
Itatirtn:rl Btrilders and rS

I.rx)

677.1\t

0.()6

1.oo

(t77.tttt

0.{ )6

2t) 5i

i.ri9

1,1)12.23

22.utl

1.58

1,912.23

N.,z
(This space has been inrcndonally left blank)

'n

d

,

o

1f

during the year/previous year

and Dcvclrrpers Privatc t-imitcd

Interest on Compulsorily Convertible Debenture
I)l.l' I lrtrnc l)cvclopcrs Lrrnrtccl
Rent Expense
l)l-l ; Flr>mc l)cvclopcrs L-rurrrstl

lTransaction
Itsorrowing
Arlic lluildcrs

Arlie Builders and Devel opers Private Limited

0 t)7

l.rJ7

I r.t l7

l,(r{

7,Stt

'2.ltt
1.75

2.1)0

6F.IAi?,TE P.LCI

AECOUIITANT$
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which a per Ind- AS 108 "Openting Segnmts,, of Crmpmies (Accouting StandarQ Rules,2006, is considered tois openting only in India md there is no othc significmt geographica.l segment.26 The Compmy follows notified IND AS t2 - lncome Taes, c per srction 133 of Compmies Act,2013 rcad vith nrles made thereuder The Compmy hm carry foryardbuiness losses mder t}te Tu Iaws. In the
ficryrd buiness losses.

absmce of availability of evidmce m to auilabilitv of suffrcieot future taxable iocome, the compmy prudmdydecided not to tecognise ilset on caqy

Rochelle Buildcn & Conatructions privete Limited
CIN No. U4520rHR2006pTC09Oo2
Reg' Addrcae r Mezzminc Flmr Dr-F Geteway Towcr, R Btmr(, DLF city phare-Ilr, Gurugrem - rlEt*xZ, .'uTtat
Notes to the Fimciat Strtemeare for ttc year ended 3l Mreh Z()25

" ,':,1;;T :;#:"T#i;Jf,:,:1T:itr":rfj:tthevarueonarizationonoms,admces&omtssetsintheordinarycouneorbesiaessvilnotbe

23 IndAs-116'I*rees"iseffectirefrcm0lyT,19.':h:-comPmyhro-shortTem 
lexecontrrctvithlrxetemoflesstlm12months.Thecompmyhaava,edrecongnition exmption povided in pam 6 of IND AS r ro' "rr-e".. Th. c.;;-v ; ;;;;;;;%e [nymmts on ,taight line bcis.

24 Disclosues uder the Mcro, Sma.ll ad redim Enterptises Dmlopmmt Act,2006 (a4SMED Ac\2006,) is ro mder

For md on behalf of
ARG & Co. IIP

25 The- Compmy is engaged in the business of Real Esate,
be thc only reportable buiness segmmt The Compml

27 Other statutory irformtion for the ym mded Mrch 31, 2025 md March 31, 2024

ffi?ffiIjtrffi*:frHffi'rif#IlillTflJ:ffiff":;H: initiated or pmdiog against the compmy ror hor.,i.s any benmi property uder the(if rhe compmy do not have my transactiom with comffisltruck off mder Srction 2zlg of the compmies Acg 2013.(ii| The compmy do not have my chtget o' 
'nti"f""tior'*hiJi" yet to b".regirterea.iJ n"g,";.rcmpmies beyond the statutory ysr.(iv) The crmpmy have not t'di or in;stea h crypto cumcy or Virruar cmmcy duing the fmcial yeu.

|]i*:*ffi!tr 
not advaced or lo-ta 

"' i"ii""J-n-i'L *v oo", p.^or1g 
", 

io,v1i".], harahg foreign mtities (rntemedicies) vith the udestanding that

Ff ff:i;IflH,i*LTi:il.'ff'J;:Ttrtriff'J:Tffi,:#.ffi:lwhatsoev* bv or on beharrorthe compay (urtimate Bmenciuies); or

:PffiB'#ij:#[i1"r"fff *' r'o' -v P;ot6I' mtitv(ies)' incluJfi rods, *,i.i., fuding party) vith the udestmding (vhether recorded in wtitins

3ffir"J"Iffig*#::;."ff'ffir}r'jr}:tffii1;xr*.rwhatsoeverbvoron beharf of the Fudiagparty lurtimte Bmenciries); or

(vif rhe company does not have my such transrction which is not rcorded in the books of accout that hc been sumdered or disclosed c income in the rax
csessments udet tlte Income-tu Acq 1961 (such r, search or surey or my other) relemt ptovisions of the Income-ta Act, 1961.

ffiS'#H:'":ffiT H;1*fJ'#i:L':*,#J*#;;';ff#:fl"'?':J"mmt or my c{vemment authoriry or other rmder, in rccordmce

H"fi:"H;*iffiiffilied with the "*Lt trr"v* pt**fu"a uder claue (87) of Setion 2 of the ComEanies Acg 2013 read vith the compmies (Restriction on

28 Figms of previou yar have bm regrcuped / recasted wherever considered naessary to make thm compaable with that of ffitrt yed.

For md on behalf of the Board of Directots
Rochelle Builders & Constructions private LimitedChanered

(IC^I

Kual
Partner

PIace:

Satish KmuTyagi
Dimtor

DIN 00003431

,-sM
Director

DrN 07090519

*

L

D the momt the interest due thrcon temairing'mpaid to my supplier c at the md 0.41
0.26

mountthe mterestof thebypaid tems ofbuyer sechon 16, vith the ofmoutsalong thetomde the thesupplier beyond appointed eachday duing yeat;rccowting
the mout dueof interest forpayable ofYer 1n harcPaymmtbut thepaid beyond appointed the butd^y during yer) without the Eterestadding specifiedMSMED

the mout of hterest accrued md at themaining upaid end of erch mdaccomthg yedt;
mountthe of 6.uther intetest mddueremining e\tn npayable the utilsucceeding suchIem,thewhm duesinte cst 6 above arc to smalltheacnrally paid for themteqprise, ofPu+)oseasdisallovmce z deductible Sectionmder 23.

Dzte: 24.04.7-025
tr

t
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